
From: Dale Patrick
To: Hennig, Hannah (ECY)
Subject: RE: Follow-up: ERTS 720317 - Joint Site Visit?
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 3:05:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hannah,
 
Here are all the pictures we have for the site. 
 
If you do a site visit I wouldn’t mind tagging along or meeting you onsite in order to learn what
you’re looking for during these initial investigations. 
 

I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
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uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:2ccb45f1-0bd8-42c5-90ce-eb5ce0c6abe0
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uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:e4e22727-a1be-4825-bea7-46969817ac54
You can view "2023-02-13 (1).JPG" at: https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?
uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:4889a6b5-f2f9-4c22-a925-1cdc9d35aaf3
You can view "2023-02-13 (2).JPG" at: https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?
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You can view "2023-03-07 (6).JPG" at: https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/track?
uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:cfcecaeb-e11c-4ff2-aec9-51b22661d947
 
Thanks,
 
Dale Patrick, REHS, GIT
My incoming and outgoing communications are subject to public disclosure laws per RCW 42.56
 

From: Hennig, Hannah (ECY) <HHEN461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 2:50 PM
To: Dale Patrick <dpatrick@co.skagit.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Follow-up: ERTS 720317 - Joint Site Visit?
 

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email address.  Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender, you are expecting this email and attachments, and
you know the content is safe.

Hi Dale,

This is very helpful, thank you. I see a couple areas that look like possibly stained soil, so seeing more
photos would be great.
 
Thanks,
 
Hannah Hennig
UST Inspector/Initial Investigator/Site Hazard Assessor
Toxics Cleanup Program, Bellingham Field Office
Cell: 425-677-1418
ecylogo-wide-color-small-transp

24-hour reception line: 206-594-0000
 
 

From: Dale Patrick <dpatrick@co.skagit.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 2:28 PM
To: Hennig, Hannah (ECY) <HHEN461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: RE: Follow-up: ERTS 720317 - Joint Site Visit?
 
Hi Hannah,
 
Here are some representative pictures.  If you want all the pictures we have, I can send them
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through Adobe Document Cloud or dropbox.  The attachments quickly exceeded the data limit for
sending in an email.
 
We have not been able to speak the previous owner or the bank at this time.  If we are able to speak
with them I’ll be sure to update you with that information if you would like.
 
Thanks,
 
Dale Patrick, REHS, GIT
Skagit County Public Health Department
Solid & Hazardous Waste Program Lead
Office: 360--416--1500
Direct: 360--416--1558
Work Schedule: Tu - F, 7:00AM – 5:30PM
https://www.skagitcounty.net/Departments/HealthEnvironmental/solidwaste.htm
My incoming and outgoing communications are subject to public disclosure laws per RCW 42.56
 

From: EH <EH@co.skagit.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 1:40 PM
To: Dale Patrick <dpatrick@co.skagit.wa.us>; Heather Lopes <heatherl@co.skagit.wa.us>
Subject: FW: Follow-up: ERTS 720317 - Joint Site Visit?
 
 
 
From: Hennig, Hannah (ECY) <HHEN461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 1:31 PM
To: #ERTS <erts@co.skagit.wa.us>
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

Hello,
 
I am following up on ERTS 720317 regarding potential contamination at 503 Bella St, Sedro Woolley.
Kim Eldridge (Town of Hamilton Town Treasurer) confirmed that the eviction took place earlier this
month. I am wondering if anyone from Skagit EH has visited the property yet? If not, I am interested
in scheduling a joint site visit.
 
Respectfully,
 
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
 
 

From: Hennig, Hannah (ECY) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 9:21 AM
To: 'EH@co.skagit.wa.us' <EH@co.skagit.wa.us>
Subject: Follow-up: ERTS 720317 - Joint Site Visit?
 
Hello,
 
I am writing to follow up on ERTS 720317 regarding solid waste and potentially leaking vehicles at
503 Bella St, Sedro Woolley.
 
I spoke with Kim Eldridge (City of Hamilton Town Treasurer) on 3/3, and she informed that the
eviction should be completed by 3/13, after which Skagit HD would have property access. I would
like to schedule a joint visit with Skagit HD to evaluate current conditions and determine next steps.
 
Please let me know if anyone on your team is interested.
 
Thank you,
 
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
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